Sirius XM Radio Inc.
1500 Eckington Place NE

( s-r- xm) Washington, DC 20002
I Ius T: 202-380-1383
SATELLITE RADIO F: 202-380-4981
siriusxm.com

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

December 30, 2019
RE: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID RS2LBEESHY 1MW

Dear Sir or Madam:

By this letter, Sirius XM Radio Inc. requests a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID
RS2LBEE5SHY 1MW, originally granted on December 23, 2019. This module will be integrated
into the host product with FCC ID RS2SXWB1. The difference compared to the original design
is the use of a different antenna in place of the reference antenna for this EUT.

Sincerely,

) Mg

James S. Blitz
Vice President, Regulatory Counsel



